3/16/2015 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Request for data associated with specimens

irg Bowser, Matt <matt_bowser@fws.gov>
CONNECT

Request for data associated with specimens

Daniel L Bogan <dlbogan@uaa.alaska.edu> Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 9:21 AM
To: "Bowser, Matt" <matt_bowser@fws.gov>

Hi Matt,

Here are the coordinates for our pond sites. Collector information:
DB=Dan Bogan

DM=Dustin Merrigan

JS=Jeff Skaza

CL=Caitlin Leach

RS=Rebecca Shaftel

DR=Dan Rinella

Thanks again for the cabinet--I'm looking forward to moving specimens into it one of these days!
Dan

From: Bowser, Matt [matt_bowser@fws.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Daniel L Bogan

Cc: John Morton
Subject: Request for data associated with specimens

[Quoted text hidden]
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=ac3cdcdf58&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=14c239b5f4323f4c&sim|=14c239b5f4323f4c
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ac3cdcdf58&view=att&th=14c239b5f4323f4c&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
mailto:matt_bowser@fws.gov

